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Ⅱ  2010년 제78차 국제대댐회(ICOLD) 베트남 연차회의  

Ⅰ  한국대댐회 제38차 정기총회 및 이사회 결과

□ 일    시 : 2010. 2. 19 (금) 17:00 (이사회), 18:00 (정기총회)

□ 장    소 : 서울 외교센터 12층 포에버리더스

□ 참석대상 : 이사회 - 대댐회 23대 임원 / 정기총회 - 고문, 임원 및 회원

□ 주요회의결과 

◦ 24대 회장 및 감사선출

  ․ 회장 → 김건호 회장 재추대 / 감사 → 변두균, 서일원

◦ 한국대댐회 제․규정 신설 :  시행세칙, 사무국운영규정, 포상규정

◦ 고문추대 : 역대 회장(고석구, 곽결호), 역대 부회장(김계호, 송재우)

◦ 임원보선 : 기획부회장 염경택, 전무이사 양해진

 □ 국제심포지엄 논문 제출 마감일 임박!

▪ 논문제출 마감일: 2010. 2. 28 (일) / 대댐회 사무국 제출: 2.27(토)까지 제출

※ 초록을 제출하지 못한 회원들도 논문 제출 가능하오니 많은 관심과 참여바랍니다.

▪ 한국대댐회 초록 제출 현황: 총 13편         

 □ 행사 등록 진행 중!     

▪ 등록비 : US$ 720

▪ 등록법 : 베트남연차회의 웹사이트 정보 입력 및 등록비 결제

  (http://www.vncold.vn/icold2010/bookingonline/RegistFormSend1.aspx) 

※ 항공편 및 세부 내용 재공지

........<more>
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Ⅲ  관련학회 행사 소식

대기역학 대기물리 기후 기상기술 환경및응용기상

일  시 4월16일 4월19일 - 20일 4월22일 -23일 4월29일-30일 5월13일 -14일

장  소 공주대학교
진천 

국가기상위성센터
부산 APCC

공군기상전대
(대전) 

강릉원주대학교

□ 한국하천호수학회 춘계학술발표대회 및 국제심포지엄

◦ 일  시: 2010. 2. 15(목)~ 2. 26(금)

◦ 장  소: 강원대학교 60주년 기념관 국제회의실 ........<more>

□ 한국물학술단체연합회 이사회 및 정기총회

◦ 일  시: 2010. 2. 26(금) 16:00(이사회), 17:00(정기총회)

◦ 장  소: 서울팔래스호텔 1층 로얄볼룸

◦ 내  용: 2010년도 포상(공로상, 특별공로상, 학술상, 기술상) 및 안건심의

□ 한국물학술단체연합회 세계 물의날 기념정책토론회

◦ 일  시: 2010. 3. 17(수) 15:00~17:30

◦ 장  소: 서울 양재동 aT센터

◦ 주  제: 효율적인 물 관리를 위한 제도 개선  ........<more>

 

□ 한국지구과학회 2010년 춘계학술대회

◦ 일  정: 2010. 4. 9(금)

◦ 장  소: 대전 충남대학교

◦ 주요일정

 - 논문발표 신청: 2010. 2. 26 ~ 3.5

 - 논문(초록)제출 : 2010. 3. 6 ~ 3.19

◦ 웹사이트: http://www.kess64.net/main.php

□ 한국기상학회 2010년 봄학술대회

◦ 일  정: 2010. 4. 16 ~5. 14

◦ 웹사이트: http://www.komes.or.kr/start.html
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Ⅳ  회 원 소 식

Ⅴ  참 고 자 료

▪ 신규회원소식: 송영수 (지오텍엔지니어링(주) 대표이사)

▪ 류승하 부회장(본회 국제협력담당) : (주)삼안 부회장 승진 (‘10.2.1일자)

▪ ICOLD bulletin 리스트   ........<more>

 ※ 국제대댐회(ICOLD) 기술분과위원회에서 발간되는 bulletin리스트입니다.

    현재 사무국에서 상당수의 자료를 보유하고 있으니 관심 있는 회원들은 

    문의바랍니다. 

▪ 세계물위원회 (World Water Council) 회원기관 리스트 

 ※ 출 처: 세계물위원회 홈페이지(http://www.worldwatercouncil.org)    ........<more>



제 78차 국제대댐회(ICOLD) 베트남 연차회의

□ 기 간 : 2010. 5. 21(금) ～ 5. 29(토)

※ 출.입국일 불포함

□ 장 소 : 베트남 하노이 (National Convention Center)

□ 프로그램

◦ 5/21～22 : Ha_Long Bay Tour

◦ 5/23 : ICOLD 관계자 회의 / 기술전시 / 시티투어 /환영리셉션

◦ 5/24 : 기술분과위원회의 (Technical Committee Meeting)

◦ 5/25 : 국제심포지엄 / 문화행사

(주제: Dams and Sustainable Water Resources Development)

◦ 5/26 : 집행위원회의

◦ 5/27～29 : 기술투어

□ 국 제 심 포 지 엄

 ◦ 주제 : Dams and Sustainable Water Resources Development

- Hydrolgoy, Sustainable Water Resources Planning, River Basin 

Management

- Coastal Areas & Climate Change Impacts

- Environmental & Social Aspects

- Flood & Drought Mitigation

- Innovation in Dam Construction

- Dam Safety, Maintenance & Rehabilitation

- Downstream & Estuary Works

- Financial Aspects & Cost Reduction of Dam Investment



호텔명 등 급 금 액

DAEWOO Deluxe

US$65～US$235 

for single room

US$70～US$245 

for double room

SHERATON Deluxe

SOFITEL PLAZA Superior

HORIZON Moderate

ICC Moderate

FORTUNA Moderate

OASIS Moderate

BAOSON Moderate

- Advanced Construction Materials

- Geotechnics & Foundation Treatment

- Hydropower Construction & Equipment

- Optimum Exploitation of Reservoirs

- Sedimentation Management

- Irrigation & Drainage, Water System Management

- Urban, Industrial & Rural Water Supply

- Pumps & Hydraulic Equipments

□ 논문 (초록) 제 출

 ◦ 제출양식 : 영어 (※ ICOLD 논문 가이드라인 참조)

 ◦ 최종논문 제 출 : 2010.2.28(일)

※ 기존 초록을 제출하지 않은 회원도 full paper 작성 시 abstract 포함하여 

논문 제출 가능

□ 행 사 등록

 ◦ 참가등록비 : 일반 US$720 / 동반자 US$220

 ◦ 등록방법: 웹사이트 온라인 등록 (www.vncold.vn)

□ 숙박호텔

 



□ T O U R

 ◦ P r e - m e e t i n g  T o u r s

  - Hanoi-Halong Bay (1day)

  - Hanoi-Halong Bay-Baitulong Bay (2days)

 ◦ P o s t - m e e t i n g  T e c h n i c a l  T o u r s

  - Tour 1: Hanoi-Hoabinh-Sonla-Hanoi (2박3일)

․ Ethnic Village

․ Hoabinh Hydropower Dam, Sonla Hydropower Dam

  - Tour 2: Hanoi-Cuadat-Hanoi (1박2일)

․ Cuadat Dam

․ Caves in Ninhbinh Province

  - Tour 3: Hanoi-Hue-Danang-Quynhon-Nhatrang-Hochiminh City 

․ Dinhbinh Dam, Phuninh Reservoir ..etc. (5박6일)

  - Tour 4: Hanoi-Dalat-Ho Chi Minh City (2박3일)

․ Dinhbinh Dam, Phuninh Reservoir ..etc.

※ 별첨: 한국대댐회 초록 제출 리스트 1부. 끝.



No. Title of Abstract  Author 

1 The Construction of Flood Control Dam in Korea (Hantangang Dam)  Ki Chung Bae,  Un Il Baek,  Tae Myoung Jeon  

2 Plans to maintain dam functions by the practical uses of existing dams  Taeho Kang, Byungku Choi 

3
The analysis of the precipitation quantile change and disaster scale with the real 

duration of rainfall in Seoul, Korea
 Woncheol Cho 

4 Enhancement of Hydrological Safety Evaluation Guideline for Existing Dams
 Jong Keun Lee, Dae Kyu Park, Cheol 

Shik Shin, Youl Hur, Byoung Suk Kwon

5
3D Modeling of Turbid Density Flow Propagation in the Stratified Yongdam 

Reservoir (Korea)
 K. T. Yum, S. W. Chung, Y. J. Ban, I. G. Ryu 

6
Crest Settlements Prediction of Rockfill Dam by Layered Settlements During 

Construction 
 Heui-Dae Lim, Han-Gyu Park 

7 Physical and Numerical Modeling for Performance-Based Design of Levee Structures
 Dong-Hoon Shin, Eun-Sang Im, Sung-Eun 

Cho, Wan-Ho Lee 

8
Estimation of Seepage Rate of Existing Rockfill Dams and Comparative Analysis 

with The Measured Value

 Jong-Wook Lee, Byung-Hyun Oh, Wan-Ho 

Lee, Heui-Dae Lim 

9 A Study on Durability and Application for Underwater Repair of Dam
 Wan-Young Kim, Woo-Sung Jung, 

Byung-Hyun Oh, Wan-Ho Lee

10 Construction of weir using Cemented sand and Gravel
 Ki-Young Kim, Han-Gyu Park, Sung-Eun 

Cho, Wan-Ho Lee 

11 Model Testing for Seepage of CFRD Dam Destroyed Face Slab
 Nam-Soo Jeon, Myung-Jin, Choe, 

Heui-Dae Lim Ph.D 

12 Flood Level Mitigation Effect of the Han River Restoration Project Kim Jin Soo, Jun Kyung Soo

13 Unsteady Flow Model Including a Dam Operation Rule as Internal Boundary Condition Yu Myoung Kwan, Kim Jin Soo, Jun Kyung Soo

[한국대댐회] 국제대댐회(ICOLD) 베트남 연차회의 초록 제출 리스트



순 서 국외 초청연사 소개 SYMPOSIUM  PROGRAM (26 February)

개최일시 : 2010년 2월 25일(목)~26일(금)

개최장소 : 강원대학교 60주년 기념관 국제회의실

행사일정

2월 25일(학술발표대회)

1. 식전행사

10:00~11:00 등 록

11:00~11:30 개회사(한국하천호수학회장 이성우) 사회 : 서진원 박사(한국수자원공사)
환영사(강원대학교 총장 권영중)
축 사(수생태복원사업단장 유병호)

2. 초청강연 좌장 : 황순진 교수(건국대학교)
11:30~12:00 안정동위원소비를 이용한 수생태 먹이망 구조 및 에너지흐름 연구

신경훈 교수(한양대학교)

12:00~13:00 Lunch

3. 학술발표(구두 및 포스터 발표)

13:00~15:00 수질환경 Session I, 8편 (좌장 : 김한순 교수, 경북대학교)     국제회의실
생태환경 Session I, 8편 (좌장 : 이학영 교수, 전남대학교)     Room 110
호수환경 Session I, 6편 (좌장 : 안광국 교수, 충남대학교)     Room 111

15:00~15:15 Break

15:15~17:00 수질환경 Session II, 7편 (좌장 : 배연재 교수, 고려대학교)     국제회의실
생태환경 Session II, 6편 (좌장 : 최준길 교수, 상지대학교)     Room 110
호수환경 Session II, 4편 (좌장 : 김범철 교수, 강원대학교)     Room 111

17:00~17:15 Break

17:15~18:00 포스터 발표(총 95편)

4. 평의원회 및 총회

18:00~18:30 평의원회 및 총회

5. 간친회 및 환영만찬

18:30~20:00 간친회

2월 26일(국제 심포지엄)

주 제 : 호수생태계 건강성평가

10:00~17:30 국제 심포지엄

17:30~ Banquet

Name Dr. Barbour, Michael
Affiliation Director, Center for Ecological Sciences,

Tetra Tech, Inc., USA
E-mail michael.barbour@tetratech.com
Research areas Author of Rapid Bioassessment Protocols for

Streams, USA

Name Mr. Ala-Opas, Pasi
Affiliation Researcher, Lammi Biological Station,

University of Helsinki, Finland
E-mail pasi.alaopas@gmail.com
Research areas Researcher/Expert in the review of The European

Water Framework Directive (WFD)-European
water management systems for Korean EPA.
University of Helsinki (UH), Lammi biological
station, Finland

Name Dr. Phalaraksh, Chitchol
Affiliation Assistant Professor Department of Biology,

Faculty of Science, Chiang Mai University,
Thailand

E-mail chitchol@chiangmai.ac.th
Research areas Biodiversity of Freshwater Macroinvertebrates

and the use as bioindicators and bioaccumulators
for water quality and aquatic stresses

Name Dr. XU, Fu-Liu
Affiliation Section Director of Environmental Sciences,

College of Urban & Environmental Sciences,
Peking University, China

E-mail xufl@urban.pku.edu.cn
Research areas Coauthor of Handbook of Ecological Indicators

for Ecosystem Health Assessment

Time Program

Chair KIM, Bomchul (Kangwon National Univ., Korea)
10:00~10:10 Welcoming Address

10:10~10:30 Dr. KIM, Bomchul (Kangwon National Univ., Korea)
e-mail : bkim@kangwon.ac.kr
Title : The Importance of Ecological Health Assessment in Korean Lake and 
Reservoir Ecosystems

10:30~10:50 Dr. HWANG, Soon-Jin (Konkuk Univ., Korea)
e-mail : sjhwang@konkuk.ac.kr
Title : Ecological Health Assessment in Korean Streams

10:50~11:10 Dr. CHON, Tae-Soo (Pusan National Univ., Korea)
e-mail : tschon@pusan.ac.kr
Title : Community Patterns and Species Abundance Distribution of Benthic 
Macroinvertebrates in Lakes and Streams Across Different Levels of Saprobic States

11:10~11:50 Dr. BARBOUR, Michael (Tetra Tech, Inc., USA)
e-mail : michael.barbour@tetratech.com
Title : Conducting a National Survey to Determine the Ecological Condition of Lakes

12:00~13:50 Lunch

Chair Dr. OWEN, Jeff (Kangwon National Univ., Korea)

14:00~14:20 Dr. AN, Kwang-Guk(Chungnam National Univ., Korea)
e-mail : kgan@cnu.ac.kr
Title : Preliminary Results on Fish Surveys for a Biological Integrity Model Development
in Lentic Ecosystems

14:20~15:00 Dr. XU, Fu-Liu (Peking Univ., China)
e-mail : xufl@urban.pku.edu.cn
Title : Theoretical Frame, Indicators and Methods for Assessing Aquatic Ecosystem Health

15:00~15:20 Dr. CHOUNG, Yeonsook (Kangwon National Univ., Korea)
e-mail : yschoung@kangwon.ac.kr
Title : Selection of Sampling Methods for Aquatic Plants in Lentic Ecosystems of Korea

15:20~15:40 Coffee break

15:40~16:20 Dr. PHALARAKSH, Chitchol (Chiang Mai Univ., Thailand)
e-mail : chitchol@chiangmai.ac.th
Title : Ecological Health Monitoring and Assessment in Some Lotic and Lentic Ecosystems
in Thailand

16:20~17:00 Mr. ALA-OPAS, Pasi (Univ. of Helsinki, Finland)
e-mail : pasi.alaopas@gmail.com
Title : Towards Sustainable Water Management in the European Union- 
The Water Framework Directive (WFD)

17:00~17:30 Chair Dr. KIM, Bomchul (Kangwon National Univ., Korea)
General Discussion

17:30~ Banquet

Time Program



초대의 글
경춘고속도로 이용

서울�강일 IC�강촌 IC�조양 IC�남춘천 IC�춘천분기점(춘천 IC)

대구�중앙고속도로�춘천 IC�춘천

부산�경부고속도로�대구 IC�중앙고속도로�춘천

목포�호남고속도로�중부고속도로�이천 IC�영동고속도로

�원주 IC�중앙고속도로�춘천

인천�영동고속도로�원주 IC�중앙고속도로�춘천

서울

인천

대구

부산

청주

춘천

목포

강릉

강원대학교 춘천캠퍼스

�주 소 : 200-701 강원도 춘천시 강원대학길 1(효자2동 192-1) 강원대학교 춘천캠퍼스

�전화번호 : (033) 250-6114,   �팩 스 : (033) 251-9556

약 도

조감도(강원대학교)

안녕하십니까?

최근 우리 주위의 환경생태계는 지구의 온난화 및

지난날 부적절한 개발로 생물종의 다양성이 감소하고

생태계가 악화되고 있는 상황이라고 볼 수 있습니다.

이에 우리 학회에서는 현재 직면한 과제인 인류의 지

속가능한 발전을 도모하기 위하여 건강한 하천과 호

수를 유지하기 위한 방안을 강구할 임무에 직면하고

있다고생각합니다.

이에 따라 우리 학회에서는 선도적으로 세계 물의 날을 맞이하여『제18회

세계 물의 날 기념 춘계 학술발표대회 및 국제 심포지엄』을 호반의 고장, 춘

천에서 개최하게 되었습니다. 인류의 지속 가능한 발전을 위해 필요 불가결

한 자원인 하천 및 호수의 건강성 평가 분야의 학문발전을 위하여 많은 연구

를하고계시는국내및국외의훌륭한전문가분들을모시고자많은노력을하

였습니다.

본 춘계 학술발표대회 및 국제 심포지엄을 통하여 국내 하천 및 호수의 건

강성증진을위한발전적추진방향을제시하고유관기관, 학계, 환경, 시민단

체 및 일반인 여러분의 적극적인 참여와 고언으로 더욱 성장할 수 있도록 간

곡히부탁드립니다.

감사합니다.

2010년 2월

한국하천호수학회회장이 성 우

60주년기념관

제18회 세계 물의 날 기념

주제 : 호수생태계 건강성평가

Korean Society of Limnology (KSL) Conference
and International Symposium

Theme : Ecosystem Health Assessment in Lakes and Reservoirs, Korea

▶일시 : 2010년 2월 25일(목)~26일(금)

▶장소 : 강원대학교 60주년 기념관 국제회의실
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INTERNATIONAL  
 
 
 

 

 

- 
 
 
 

 

Business and Professional Women International - 
IFBPW 
 

International 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.bpw-international.org 
 

 Green Cross International - GCI 
 

International 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.greencrossinternational.net 
 

 ICLEI - Local governments for sustainability  - 
ICLEI 
 

International 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.iclei.org 
 

 International Association of Hydrogeologists  - 
IAH 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.iah.org 
 

 International Association of Hydrological 
Sciences - IAHS 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.cig.ensmp.fr/~iahs/index.html 
 

 International Center for Agricultural Research in 
the Dry Areas - ICARDA 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.icarda.cgiar.org 
 

 International Commission on Irrigation an d 
Drainage - ICID 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.icid.org 
 

 International Com mission on Large Dams  - 
ICOLD 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.icold-cigb.org 
 

 International Committee of Red Cross - ICRC 
 

International 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.icrc.org 
 

International Union for Conservation of Nature - 
IUCN 
 

International 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.iucn.org 
 

 International Water Association - IWA 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.iwahq.org 
 

 International Water Management Institute - IWMI 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.iwmi.org 
 

 International Water Resources Association  - 
IWRA 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.iwrahome.org 
 

 UN - Habitat - UN Habitat 
 

International 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.unhabitat.org 
 



UNESCO-IHE Institute for Water Education  - 
UNESCO-IHE 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.unesco-ihe.org 
 

United Nations Educational Scientific and 
Cultural Organisation- UNESCO 
 

International 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.unesco.org 
 

United Nations Environment Program- UNEP 
 

International 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.unep.org 
 

 Women for Water Partnership - WfWP 
 

International 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.womenforwater.org 
 

 World wildlife Fund - International - WWF 
 

International 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.panda.org 
 

 
 
 

 

 AFRICA  
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 African Development Bank - Tunisie - AFDB 
 

Africa 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.afdb.org 
 

 African Water Association - AFWA 
 

Africa 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.afwa.org 
 

 International Institute for Water and 
Environmental Engineering - 2IE 
 

Africa 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

 

Agence Nationale pour le Développement de la 
Recherche Universitaire- ANDRU 
 

Algeria 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.andru.gov.dz 
 

 Ecole Nationale Superieure de L'Hydraulique  - 
ENSH 
 

Algeria 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.ensh.edu.dz 
 

 National Agency of Hydraulic ressources -  
 

Algeria 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.anrh.dz 
 

 Ministry of Agriculture, Hydraulics and Halieutic 
Resources - Burkina Faso - MAHRH 
 

Burkina Faso 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.eauburkina.bf 
 

 Destinee Charity Foundation  - DCF 
 

Cameroon 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

creating sustainable development to the rural 
poor#http://creating sustainable development to the 
rural poor#  

 



Programme d'eau potable et soins de santé sans 
frontières - PESSAF 
 

Cameroon 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

http://eau-sante.org/ 
 

Alexandria Water Company- AWCO 
 

Egypt 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

n/a 
 

Arab Water Council- AWC 
 

Egypt 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.arabwatercouncil.org 
 

 Dar Al-Handasah Consultant - DAR 
 

Egypt 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.darcairo.com 
 

 Darwish Consulting Engineers Ltd. - DCE 
 

Egypt 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 Federation of Agriculture, irrigation and allied 
activities of the Nile Basin - F.N.B.C 
 

Egypt 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

 

 Library of Alexandria -  
 

Egypt 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

http://www.bibalex.org/english/ 
 

 Ministry of Water Resources and Irrigation - 
Egypt - MWRI 
 

Egypt 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.mwri.gov.eg 
 

 National Water Research Center - NWRC 
 

Egypt 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.nwrc-egypt.org 
 

 Permanent Joint Technical Commission for Nile 
Waters - PJTC 
 

Egypt 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

 

 Nairobi City Water & Sewerage Co. Ltd. - NCWSC 
 

Kenya 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.nairobiwater.co.ke 
 

Alliance Maghreb Machrek pour l'Eau- ALMAE 
 

Morocco 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

http://www.almaeau.org/ 
 

 Lyonnaise des Eaux de Casablanca - LYDEC 
 

Morocco 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.lydec.ma 
 

 Office National de l'Eau Potable - ONEP 
 

Morocco 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.onep.org.ma 
 

 Régie Autonome de Distribution d'Eau et 
d'Electricité de Meknes - RADEM 
 

Morocco 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

N/A 
 

 Secrétariat d'état chargé de l'eau - Ministere de 
l'Amenagement du territoire, de l'eau et de 
l'environnement - Maroc - SEEE 
 

Morocco 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.mtpnet.gov.ma 
 



Male Integrated Science Nigeria Ltd. - MIS 
 

Nigeria 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

Ogun State Water Corporation- OGSWC 
 

Nigeria 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

ogunwater@yahoo.com 
 

Organisation pour la mise en valeur du fleuve 
Sénégal- OMVS 
 

Senegal 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.omvs-soe.org 
 

 Council for Scientific and Industrial Research  - 
CSIR 
 

South Africa 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.csir.co.za 
 

 Department of Water Affairs and Forestry - 
South Africa - DWAF 
 

South Africa 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

http://www.dwaf.gov.za/ 
 

 Water Institute of South Africa - WISA 
 

South Africa 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.wisa.org.za 
 

 Water Research Commission - WRC 
 

South Africa 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.wrc.org.za 
 

 National Sanitation Utility - ONAS 
 

Tunisia 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.onas.nat.tn 
 

 Société méditerraneene pour l'environnement  - 
SOMEDEN 
 

Tunisia 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

n/a 
 

  -  
 
 
 

 

 AMERICAS -  
 
 
 

 

-  
 
 
 

 

 Inter American Association of Sanitary 
Engineering and Environmental Sciences - AIDIS 
 

Americas 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.aidis.org.br 
 

 Coope rativa de Servicios Publicos Santa Cruz 
Ltda. - SAGUAPAC 
 

Bolivia 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.saguapac.com.bo 
 

 AES Tietê - AES 
 

Brazil 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.aestiete.com.br 
 

 Agencia Nacional De Aguas - ANA 
 

Brazil 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.ana.gov.br 
 

 



 

Agencia Nacional De Aguas - ANA 
 

Brazil 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.ana.gov.br 
 

Agency of Regulation, Control and Inspection of 
Public Services of the States of Goias- AGR 
 

Brazil 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.agr.go.gov.br 
 

Associacao Pro -Gestao das Aguas da  Bacia 
Hidrografica do rio Paraiba do Sul- AGEVAP 
 

Brazil 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

http://www.agevap.org.br 
 

 Brazilian Water  Resources Association - ABRH 
 

Brazil 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.abrh.org.br 
 

 Consorcio Intermunicipal das Bacias dos Rios 
Piracicaba, Capivari e Jundai - Consorci PCJ 
 

Brazil 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

http://agua.org.br 
 

 Itaipu Binational -  
 

Brazil 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.itaipu.gov.br 
 

 Petroleo Brasileiro S.A - Petrobras 
 

Brazil 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.petrobras.com.br 
 

 Politechnic School of University of Sao Paulo  - 
EPUSP 
 

Brazil 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.poli.usp.br 
 

 ECOCONSULT INC, Groupe SECOR -  
 

Canada 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ecoconsult.ca 
 

 Hydrosult Inc. - HYDROSULT Inc. 
 

Canada 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.hydrosult.com 
 

 International Secretariat for Water - ISW 
 

Canada 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.sie-isw.org 
 

Ministry of Environment - British Columbia- MoE 
 

Canada 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.env.gov.bc.ca 
 

 Interamerican Institute for Cooperation on 
Agriculture - IICA 
 

Costa Rica 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.iica.int 
 

 Asociacion Nacional de Empresas de Agua y 
Saneamiento de México, A. C - ANEAS 
 

Mexico 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.aneas.com.mx 
 

 Comision Nacional del Agua - CONAGUA 
 

Mexico 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

/www.conagua.gob.mx 
 

 Instituto Mexicano de Tecnologia del Agua  - 
IMTA 
 

Mexico 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

http://www.imta.gob.mx/english/instituto/index.html 
 



Proactiva Medio Ambiante Mexico - PMAM 
 

Mexico 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.proactiva.com.mx 
 

Secretariat for Water - State of Mexico- SAOPID 
 

Mexico 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.edomexico.gob.mx 
 

American Societ y of Civil Engineers - 
Environmental and Water Resources Institute- 
ASCE-EWRI 
 

United States of America 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.asce.org 

 American Water Resources Association - AWRA 
 

United States of America 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.awra.org 
 

 Centriforce Technology Corporation -  
 

United States of America 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.cnfowater.com 
 

 Euphrates Tigris Initiative for Cooperation - ETIC 
 

United States of America 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

n/a 
 

 Project Wet International Foundation  - Project 
WET 
 

United States of America 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.projectwet.org 
 

 South Florida Water Management District  - 
SFWMD 
 

United States of America 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.sfwmd.gov 
 

 The Nature Conservancy -  
 

United States of America 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.nature.org 
 

 Tyco International - TWW EMEA 
 

United States of America 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.tyco.com 
 

 U.S Army Corps of Engineers Civil Works  - 
USACE 
 

United States of America 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.hq.usace.army.mil 
 

United States Bureau of Reclamation- USBR 
 

United States of America 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.usbr.gov 
 

 United Water - United Water 
 

United States of America 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.unitedwater.com 
 

 Water Environment Federation - WEF 
 

United States of America 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.wef.org 
 

  -  
 
 
 

 

 ASIA -  
 
 
 

 

 
 



 Azerbaijan Amelioration and Water Farm Open 
Joint Stock Company -  
 

Azerbaijan Republik 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

Changjiang Water Resources Commission - 
CWRC 
 

China 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.cjw.gov.cn 
 

China Institute of Water Resources and 
Hydropower Researches-  
 

China 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.iwhr.com 
 

 China Water Power Press - CWPP 
 

China 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.waterpub.com.cn 
 

 Chinese Hydraulic Engineering Society - CHES 
 

China 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.ches.org.cn 
 

 Ministry of Water Resources - China - MWR 
 

China 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.mwr.gov.cn 
 

 Nanjing Hydraulic Research Institute - NHRI 
 

China 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.nhri.cn/english/ 
 

 Sino French Water Developments - SFWD 
 

China 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.sinofrench.com 
 

 Taihu Basin Authority - TBA 
 

China 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.tba.gov.cn 
 

 Yellow River Conservancy Commission - YRCC 
 

China 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

http://www.yrcc.gov.cn 
 

 Central Board of Irrigation and Power - CBIP 
 

India 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.cbip.org 
 

Dhan Foundation- DHAN 
 

India 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.dhan.org 
 

 Jal Bhagirathi Foundation - JBF 
 

India 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.jalbhagirathi.org 
 

 World Water Institute - WWI 
 

India 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.worldwaterinstitute.org 
 

 Payam Afzar Water Research and Engineering 
Institute - PAWREI 
 

Iran 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 CTI Engineering Co, Ltd - CTI 
 

Japan 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ctie.co.jp 
 



CTI Engineering International Co. Ltd. - CTII 
 

Japan 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

Foundation for Riverfront Improvement and 
Restoration- RFC 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.rfc.or.jp/english/top.htm 
 

Foundation of Rive r and Watershed Environment 
Management- FOREM 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.kasen.or.jp 
 

 IDEA Consultants, Inc. -  
 

Japan 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://ideacon.jp 
 

 Japan Association of Dam & Weir Equipment 
Engineering - JADEE 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

 

 Japan Civil Engineering C onsultants 
Association - JCCA 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.jcca.or.jp 
 

 Japan Construction Information Center - JACIC 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.jacic.or.jp 
 

 Japan Dam Engineering Center - JDEC 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.jdec.or.jp 
 

 Japan In stitute of Construction Engineering  - 
JICE 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.jice.or.jp 
 

 Japan Institute of Wastewater Engineering 
Technology - JIWET 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.jiwet.or.jp 
 

 Japan River Association -  
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.japanriver.or.jp 
 

Japan Water Agency- JWA 
 

Japan 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.water.go.jp/honsya/english/top.html 
 

 Japan Water Forum - JWF 
 

Japan 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

http://www.waterforum.jp/eng/ 
 

 Japan Water Resources Association - JAWA 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

 

 Japanese Insti tute of Irrigation and Drainage  - 
JIID 
 

Japan 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.jiid.or.jp 
 

 Nihon Suiko Sekkei Co. Ltd. -  
 

Japan 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.n-suiko.co.jp 
 

 
 



Nippon Koei Co, Ltd -  
 

Japan 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.n-koei.co.jp/english 
 

Overseas Land Improvement Cooperation Office, 
Rural Development Bureau- JNC-ICID 
 

Japan 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.icid.org/cp_japan.html 
 

Tokyo Kensetsu Consultants Co., Ltd- TKC 
 

Japan 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 Water Resources Environment Technology 
Center - WEC 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.wec.or.jp 
 

 Chuncheon City Government -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

http://www.chuncheon.kr 
 

 Chuncheon Global Water Forum -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.wateerforum.or.kr 
 

 Daegu Metropolitan Government  - Colorful 
Daegu/Daegu city 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

http://english.daegu.go.kr 
 

 Daelim Industrial Company -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://eng.daelim.co.kr 
 

 Daewoo Engineering and Construction  - 
DAEWOO E&C 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

English site#http://www.daewooenc.com 
 

 Dohwa Consulting Engineers Co Ltd - DOHWA 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://www.dohwa.co.kr 
 

 Dongbu Corporation -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

Dongbu Engineering Co Ltd- DBE 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://www.dbeng.co.kr 
 

 Dongho Company Limited -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://www.dongho.co.kr 
 

 Environmental Management Corporation - EMC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://www.emc.or.kr 
 

 Gangwon Provincial Government -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

http://eng.gwd.go.kr 
 

 GS Engineering & Construction - GS E&C Corp 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://www.gsconst.co.kr 
 



Guro District Office - Guro-Gu 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.guro.go.kr 
 

Halla Engineering & Construction Corp- HECC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.halla.co.kr 
 

Hanjin Heavy Industries and Construction Co 
Ltd- HHIC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://www.hanjinsc.com 
 

 Hanwha Engineering & Construction - HWENC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.hwenc.com 
 

 Hyundai development company - HDC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.hyubdai-dvp.com 
 

 Hyundai Engineering and Construction - HDEC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.hdec.kr 
 

 Hyundai Engineering Co Ltd - HEC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.hec.co.kr 
 

 I2 Water Center -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.i2watertech.or.kr 
 

 Incheon Metropolitan Government -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.incheon.go.kr 
 

 International Center for Urban Water 
Hydroinformatics Research and Innovation - 
ICUH 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

seongjune@paran.com 
 International Contractors Association of Korea  - 
ICAK 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.icak.or.kr/eng/index.php 
 

ISAN Corporation- ISAN 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.isg.kr 
 

 Korea Development Corporation -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://www.kdc.co.kr 
 

 Korea Engineering Consultant Corp - KECC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://www.kecc.co.kr 
 

 Korea Groundwater Association - KOGWA 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.kogwa.or.kr 
 

 Korea Institute of Construction and Technology  - 
KICT 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.kict.re.kr 
  

 



 Korea Institute of Construction and 
Transportation technology Evaluation and 
Planning - KICTEP 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.kictep.re.kr 

Korea Institute of Water and Environment- KIWE 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

http://kiwe.kowaco.or.kr 
 

Korea Land Corporation- LPLUS 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.lplus.or.kr 
 

 Korea Meteorological Administration - KMA 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.kma.go.kr 
 

 Korea Rainwater Association - KRWA 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.korearainwater.or.kr 
 

 Korea Research Institute for Human Settl ements  - 
KRIHS 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.krihs.re.kr 
 

 Korea River Association - KRA 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.riverlove.or.kr 
 

 Korea Rural Community Corporation - KRC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.ekr.or.kr 
 

 Korea Water Forum - KWF 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

 

 Korea Water Resources Association - KWRA 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

http://www.kwra.or.kr/english.html 
 

 Korea Water Resources Corporation - Kwater 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://english.kwater.or.kr/ 
 

Korean Federation of Water Science and 
Engineering Society- KFWSES 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.kfwses.or.kr 
 

 Korean National Committee on Large Dams  - 
KNCOLD 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.kncold.or.kr 
 

 Kumho Industrial Co. Ltd - KUMHO E&C 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://www.kumhoenc.com#http://www.kumhoenc.com 
 

 Kyeryong Construction Industrial Co  Ltd  - 
KRCI 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://www.kr-ci.com 
 

 Lotte Engineering and Construction - Lotte E&C 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.lottecon.co.kr 
 



Ministry of Environment - Korea, Republic of  - 
MOE 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

http://www.eng.me.go.kr 
 

Ministry of Land, Transport and Martime Affairs - 
Republic of Korea- MLTM 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

http://english.mltm.go.kr/intro.do 
 

POSCO Engineering and Construction- POSCO 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.poscoenc.com 
 

 Saman Corporation - Saman 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.samaneng.com 
 

 Samsung C & T Corporation -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.secc.co.kr 
 

 Shindongah Engineering & Construction Co Ltd -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://www.sdaconst.co.kr 
 

 SK engineering and construction - SK E&C 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.skec.com 
 

 Songpa-gu Office -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.songpa.go.kr 
 

 ssangyong Engineering and construction Co. 
Ltd. - Sangyong E&C 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ssyenc.com 
 

 Sustainable Water Resources Research Center  - 
SWRRC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.water21.re.kr 
 

 Suwon Municipal Government -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.suwon.go.kr 
 

Ulsan Metropolitan City - Construction Road 
Division-  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.ulsan.go.kr 
 

 Water Resources Engineering Corporation  - 
WARECO 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.wareco.co.kr 
 

 Woong Jin Coway Co. Ltd. -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.coway.co.kr 
 

 Yooshin Engineering Corporation -  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.yooshin.co.kr 
 

 Association of the friends of Ibrahim Abd El Al  - 
AFIAL 
 

Lebanon 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

http://www.ibrahim-abdelal.org 
  

 



 Universiti Tun Hussein Onn Malaysia - UTHM 
 

Malaysia 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

web address#http://www.uthm.edu.my 
 

Water Association of Selangor, Kuala Lumpur, 
Putrajaya- SWAn 
 

Malaysia 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.swan.org.my 
 

Arab Organization for Agricultural Development - 
League of Arab States- AOAD 
 

Middle East 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.aoad.org 
 

 Conseil des ministres arabes de l'eau - CMAE 
 

Middle East 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

http://arableagueonline.org 
 

 Water Authority - Government Implementing 
Agency - WA 
 

Mongolia 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

 Youth Awreness Environmental Forum - YAEF 
 

Nepal 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.yaefnepal.org 
 

 Water and Sanitation Agency - WASA 
 

Pakistan 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.wasa.rda.gov.pk 
 

 Palestinian Water Authority -  
 

Palestine 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

 Ministry of Water and Electricity - Saudi Arabia  - 
MOWE 
 

Saudi Arabia 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.mowe.gov.sa 
 

 PUB Singapore - PUB 
 

Singapore 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.pub.gov.sg 
 

 Scientific Information Center Interstate Water 
Coordination Commission of Central Area - SIC 
ICWC 
 

South Asia 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.icwc-aral.uz 

Ministry of Land Reclamation and Water 
Resources - Rep Tajikistan- MLRWR TJ 
 

Tajikistan 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

 Age Insaat ve Ticaret A.S - AGE 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.age.com.tr 
 

 Ahmet Aydeniz Construction Co. Int - AYDENIZ 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.aydeniz.com 
 

 Aydiner Construction Company - AYDINER 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.aydiner.com.tr 
 

 Ceylan Construction and Trade Co. Inc  - 
CEYLAN 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ceylangroup.com 
 



Dogus Construction and Trading Co. Inc.  - 
DOGUS 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.dogusinsaat.com.tr 
 

Dolsar Engineering Limited- DOLSAR engineering 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.dolsar.com.tr 
 

Ecetur Ece Tourism Construction Trade and 
Shop Operating Co. Inc.- ECETUR 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 General Directorate of State Hydraulic Works - 
Turkey - DSI 
 

Turkey 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.dsi.gov.tr 
 

 Göçay Construction Contracting Co. Inc.  - 
GÖCAY 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.gocay.com.tr 
 

 Guris Construction and Engineering Co., Inc. - 
GURIS 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 Ilci Insaat sanayi ve Ticaret A.S - ILCI 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ilci.com.tr 
 

 Ismail Celik Construction Industry and Trade Co. 
Inc. - Ismail Celik 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ismailcelikinsaat.com.tr 
 

 Istanbul Water a nd Sewerage Administration 
General Directorate - Republic of Turkey - 
Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality - ISKI 
 

Turkey 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.iski.gov.tr 

 Kocoglu Construction & Trade Inc. - KOCOGLU 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.kocoglu.com.tr 
 

 KOLIN Construction, Manufacturing and Trading 
Co. Inc. - KOLIN 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.kolin.com.tr 
 

Kurt Construction Industry Ltd.-  
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.kurtgroup.com 
 

 Limak Construction Industry and Trade Inc.  - 
LIMAK 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.limak.com.tr 
 

 NTF Construction (EREN Construction) Trading 
Ltd. Co. - NTF 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ntf.com 
 

 Nuro l Construction and Trading Company Inc.  - 
NUROL 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.nurol.com.tr 
 

 Özaltin Constru ction Trade and Industry Co. Inc.  
- ÖZALTIN 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ozaltin.com.tr 
  

 



 OZDEMĐR Constr uction Tourism Energy Industry 
and Trade Inc. - OZDEMIR 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ozdemiras.com.tr 
 

Özkar Construction Industry and Trade Co. Inc. - 
ÖZKAR 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ozkarinsaat.com.tr 
 

Sistem Elektromekanik Tesisler Sanayi ve Ticaret 
A.Ş- SISTEM A.S. 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 Southeastern Anatolia Project - GAP 
 

Turkey 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.gap.gov.tr 
 

 Turkish Contractors Association - TCA 
 

Turkey 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.tmb.org.tr 
 

 Ünal Group of Companies - UNAL 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.unal-group.com 
 

 Yöntas Construction Industry and Trade Co. Inc.  
- YÖNTAS A.S. 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.yontas.com.tr 
 

 Yuksel Insaat A.S - Yuksel 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.yukselinsaat.com.tr 
 

 Ministry of Agriculture and Water Ressources - 
Uzbekistan - MAWR 
 

Uzbekistan 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.agro.uz 
 

  -  
 
 
 

 

 EUROPE -  
 
 
 

 

-  
 
 
 

 

 Aquafed - The International Federation of Private 
Water Operators - Aquafed 
 

Belgium 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.aquafed.org 
 

 PIANC - PIANC 
 

Belgium 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.pianc.org 
 

 Danish Water Forum - DWF 
 

Denmark 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.danishwaterforum.dk 
 

 European Investment Bank - EIB-BEI 
 

Europe 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.eib.eu.int 
 




